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Date: Thu, 31 Mar 2022 20:29:14 +0530

From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: pu_tec@pu.ac.in ‘

Subject: Fw: Call for proposal under S&T Cluster (Chandigarh) 5
------—-- Forwarded Message —---------

From: pu_tec <pu_tec@pu.ac.in>

To: Directorce <directorcc@pu.ac.in>, Director Cc <director_cc@pu.ac.in>, balramsooden@pu.ac.in
Cc: Manu Sharma <manu@pu.ac.in>, Agawri <agawri@pu.ac.in>

Sent: Thu, 31 Mar 2022 17:06:12 +0530

Subject: Call for proposal under S&T Cluster (Chandigarh)

Dear sir,

You are requested to forward the following email draft regarding the matter in subject line to all the faculty of Panjab
University.

Dear Faculty Member,

Greetings of the day from Technology Enabling Centre (TEC) - Panjab University, Chandigarh!

Call to submit projects under S&T cluster (Chandigarh) is open for few projects. Fill the below google form and kindly
express your interest to submit a proposal for any of the projects . As per your response TEC Team will contact you

for the details.

https:/forms.gle/eJKmdYi8BVDGtxdv5

For any further queries feel free to contact Er. Ankush @8146120309 or Prof. Manu @ 9888509778.

Coordinator, Technology Enabling Center (TEC)- Panjab University, Chandigarh

Prof. Manu Sharma
Mechanical Engg., UIET
Ph: 988-850-9778
email: manu@pu.ac.in

------- End of Forwarded Message —--~——-w
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Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in
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